

Devin Ward

I'm a 6+ year in-house and freelance Graphics and Web Designer, currently working in Denver, Colorado. My focus is quality in production and technical skill, and my passion is creative, effective, clean design.

[in](#)/devin-ward

[@devsw1](#)

[www.rara.la](#)

[dev@rara.la](#)

720-460-0290

Top 11 Skills / Software

Photoshop CC



Graphic Design



HubSpot



PowerPoint



InDesign CC



Web Design



HTML/CSS



Word



Illustrator CC



Wordpress



Dreamweaver



Education

2012 Bachelor's degree Graphic Design • UA Huntsville • Marketing Minor • 3.65 GPA

Experience Highlights

[Intermap Technologies](#) • Denver, CO 2017-2019

Marketing Specialist/Graphic Designer

Designed original, creative marketing collateral and brand items including blog/web pages, email campaigns, and presentations resulting in unified global marketing and bespoke branding, increased efficiency of time management, and improved flexibility in marketing for internal and external audiences

[YSG Inc](#) • Colorado Springs, CO 2016-2017

Executive Administrative Assistant

Managed multiple projects by tasking appropriate team members and tracked progress ensuring high level project input was given by tight deadlines

[Rarala](#) • Huntsville, AL 2012-2016

Freelance Graphic Designer

Designed brand and social media identity and other creative services for new business ventures, products, and startups resulting in new investment

[Branee Holdings](#) • Huntsville, AL 2009-2016

Marketing Manager/Graphic Designer

Managed corporate branding, web presence, and business-to-business advertising resulting in improved exposure and new contracts

